LL' Unication Co., LTD.
3F, No.6, Wu-Kung 5 Rd.

Hsinchuang City, Taipei, Taiwvan ROC

Unication Tel: 886-2-2299-9678 Fax: 886-2-2298-0812

To Whom It May Concern:

Subject: FCC Part 90.203 letter

Applicant: Unication Co LTD

Product: U3-700/800 MHz 2-way portable transceiver
Model: U3-700-800

FCCID: LEA-U3-700-800

Dear Sir/Madam,
This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Part 90.203(e) and (g), as applicable.
Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies can be performed ONLY by the manufacturer or by service or

maintenance personal. The operator cannot be program transmit frequencies using the equipment’s external operation
controls.

Best Regards,

Robert Marchetto, P.Eng.
General Manager, Vancouver R&D Group

E: rmarchetto@uniamericas.com
T: 604-205-7450

June 11, 2015


mailto:rmarchetto@uniamericas.com

